

Northland Community Council

Meeting Minutes & Attendance Report General Meeting: February 4, 2025

Prepared By: Christine Osero Met requirements for Quorum: Yes

> www.columbusncc.org nccmail@lists.columbusncc.org

> > **Attendance Report**

2024 Perfect Attendance 20/24 Suspended From Voting 0/24

	2025 GENERAL MEETING ATTENDANCE											
MEMBER	JAN	FEB	MAR	APR	MAY	JUN	JUL	AUG	SEP	ОСТ	NOV	DEC
Albany Park	X	X										
Asherton Grove	Х	Х										
Blendon Chase	Х	Х										
Clinton Estates	Х	Х										
Devonshire	Х	Х										
Elevate Northland	х	-										
Forest Park	Х	Х										
Karmel Woodward Pk	Х	Х										
Lee & Ulry	Х	Х										
Little Turtle	Х	Х										
Maize Morse Tri-Area	Х	Х										
Minerva Park	Х	Х										
Northland Alliance	Х	-										
North Village	Х	Х										
NABA	Х	Х										
Parkshire Commons	Х	Х										
Peppertree	Х	Х										
Preston Commons	Х	-										
Rolling Ridge	Х	Х										
Salem	Х	Х										
Sharon Woods	X	Х										
Strawberry Farms	X	X										
Waltham	Х	-										
Westerwood	X	X										

	SUSPENDED & MISSED						
ΈY	SUSPENSION						
	(voting privileges forfeiture)						



February 4, 2025, Meeting Agenda

Roll Call	• 7:03				
	Liaison Reports				
Columbus Police Department Officers Lisa Barbeau, John A. Brown, Dan Yandrich	 Zone 18 Precinct, has reported an uptick of businesses along 161 that are being robbed, main person of interest has been captured. Stolen vehicles are still an issue throughout the area, mostly around apartments and retail areas 311 complaints are being serviced keep submitting them, many complaints CPD responds to regarding semi parking on public streets. Zone 1 Precinct - 01/26/25 6500 Double Tree Ave caught suspects breaking into vehicles and are armed 01/23/25 Family Dollar was robbed with a knife, suspect responsible for multiple robberies along 161. 01/20/25, Costco parking lot was robbed by gunpoint for a purse. Zone 6, no homicides to report. 				
Sarah C. Pomeroy Assistant City Attorney, Zone Initiative	 Thank you to everybody who attended Attorney's open community meeting. Hotel objections, Northland had two hotels submitted. Tall Oaks Winterwood Apartments, contempt motion, Fanny Mae has filed for foreclosure, units need major renovations, talking through next steps with the owners. Carriage House & Northtown Apartments, both cases have been closed. These will stay in an injunction to ensure they stay in compliance for their residence. Sarah will be moving careers to be on the new Franklin County team. Her replacement, Louisa, has been working to represent Zone 5, currently going into 2nd year on the Property Action team, will be overseeing code enforcement and hotel objections. Louisa went to Horizon Science Academy and is looking forward to working closer with the homeowners and businesses in Northland. 				
FACT & Consider Biking David Roseman	 State Route 161 project is ongoing, sidewalks between Cleveland Ave and M Canyon are estimated to be completed by summer of 2025. Feb 17th, 1pm FACT is hosting a Westerville Water Treatment Plant Construction crews will be working on the Alum Creek Greenway Trail near Champions Golf Couse over the next few weeks. Green Columbus is giving away trees, if your civic or group would like free seeding trees, packs of 50, www.greencolumbus.org order now, pick up in April. Blocking a sidewalk is illegal, also dangerous for sidewalk traffic, if you not person continuously parking over the sidewalk take a photo and report it to Community Backyard workshop programs are on the schedule for 2025, go www.greencolumbus.org to learn more. 				
Brandon Thomas	 o2/o6/25-8:30-12pm breathing mobile unit will be at the library, can also call ahead to make an appointment. Tax help at select locations, registration is through the United Way of Ohio. Scan the QR code to learn more about the current events at the local library! 				
Northland Area Business Association Craig Buckingham	 Normal monthly meeting, 3rd Wednesday Next NABA luncheon will be in March Scan the QR code to learn more about NABA 				
City of Columbus Community Liaison Devin Deal - DDDeal@columbus.gov	 Columbus Tree Assistance program, Columbus Rec & Parks – Apply until March 31st for community Grants access to www.franklinswcd/grants. Mid-Ohio Food Collective is recruiting staff, estimated at 4 hours per month. The City of Columbus has opened up grant funds for Summer Youth Programs, deadline to submit is February 14th, Email summeryouth@columbus.gov Translation services have been provided assisting with newsletter translation, should there be an opportunity this service can be of use please let Devin know. Keep submitting community safety concerns/code issues to 311 this data has shown quicker response times, impoundment lot is also open. 				

Columbus Community Engagement Cailyn Pittman, Legislative Analyst	No report
	Selected Discussions
	Columbus Zone In Open Conversation.
	This team is nearing the resolution by council on Monday 02/10/25. A 60 day public comment period will proceed on 02/11/25 through 04/11/25, giving the community time to address any concerns about this Zoning change.
	Map was handed out of boundary outline during meeting.
Round Table Discussion James, Alex, Louis	Please get involved, your feedback is valuable. Two public hearings will also be available to attend in person, dates to be announced.
	If you would like this team to speak at your civic event, please let them know! zoningupdate@columbus.gov , 614-645-5343
	Please add this data to your civic newsletter/media broadcasting to share with your neighbors.
	NCC Officer Reports
Treasurer Roger Davidson	 Main account \$6,195.25, parade \$5,894.35, Banquet \$2,473.57 Totals moved to approved by Forest Park, approved by Karmel Woodward
Secretary Christine Osero	 January Minutes, did not populate through server, resending, approve in March Upcoming Banquet, start thinking of whom you'd like to nominate for
Vice President Pat Hammel	 upcoming awards. Please attend monthly ZoneIn meeting, or read the summary notes as they are shared.
President	•
	NCC Committee Reports
Independence Day Parade Committee Christine Osero & Mike Troolin Co-Chairs	3 rd Wednesday Zoom, 5:30pm, looking for sponsorship and participation
Development Committee Dave Paul & Bill Logan Co-Chairs	 Review of development cases heard in January Development meetings are held at Karl Road Library 5590 Karl Road Columbus, OH 43229, 6:30pm, last Wednesday of every month.
Nominating Committee Ella Otu, Chair	Officer Elections of Christine Osero – Secretary, Pat Hammel -Vice President, Roger Davidson – Treasurer, In need of a NCC President
Graphics and Code Task Force Bill Logan, Coordinator	As the ground is frozen, there are not currently too many issues being noticed of unwanted signs in the area.
	Additional Discussions
Other Old Business	With Alicia stepping down, we are still in need of a President for NCC, talk with your civics, this issue and having a full board will be revised again in March.
Other New Business	 Keep Columbus Beautiful "Trash is out Clean is In!" – get involved with upcoming trash clean up events Scan QR code for current event updates
Open Forum Comments, Announcements	 Add Zoom, hybrid, making participation easier to access, also making it easier to expand membership Can we add a Co-President position. Neighborhood Services Committee to fulfil multiple President tasks – collected data from civic associations. Mike Troolin would like to create a smart application to expand upon the NCC website and events in the area. Please have a printed contact list at next meeting